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SCHEDULE STARTS ON: 2/20/2024 | SCHEDULE ENOS ON: /872024
BUSINESS NAME Fhilllp Mogn TODAYS DATE 2/18/2024
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OWNER/MOR! TAX iD #
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bet;t:.laclair@hitthatline.com -

S S e——
From: Jamie Holt <jamie.holt@hitthatline.com>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 8:58 AM
To: Betty LaClair
Subject: Fw: Phillip Moen
Attachments: Phillip Moon 02192024.xlsx
APPROVED
Jamie Holt

General Manager
ESPN ARKANSAS 104.3

From: jim.fitzgerald@hitthatline.com
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 8:53 AM
To: Jamie Holt

Subject: Phillip Moon

E.m«nusas)
JIM FITZGERALD

SPORTS MARKETING CONSULTANT
(870)888-3868
JIMFITZGERALD@®HITTHATLINE.COM

N SN POBOX 3043
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beﬂ.laclair@hitthatline.com

From: betty.laclair@hitthatline.com

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 9:11 AM
To: *Jamie Holt'

Subject: RE: Phillip Moon

| need the NAB paperwork for this, please.
Thanks

=)
BETTY LaCLAIR

TRAFFIC DIRECTOR
{479) 484-7285
BETTY.LACLAIR@HITTHATLINE.COM

i r 1

PO BOX 23370
E==3EF § eaRLING, AR 72923
ARKANSAS (479) 484-7285
88.8/9%.8/1089/863 hitthatling.cam

From: Jamie Holt <jamie.holt@hitthatline.com>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 8:58 AM

To: Betty LaClair <betty.laclair@hitthatline.com>
Subject: Fw: Phillip Moon

APPROVED

Jamie Holt
General Manager
ESPN ARKANSAS 104.3

From: jim.fitzgerald@hitthatline.com
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 8:53 AM
To: Jamie Holt

Subject: Phillip Moon



02/19/2024 13:35 FAX [h0001/0003
NARB Farm Pf3-16 Candidates

AGREEMENT FORM FOR
POLITICAL CANDIDATE ADVERTISEMENTS

(check applicable box)
[J FEDERAL CANDIDATE X[ STATE/LOCAL CANDIDATE

To Avail Themselves of The Lowest Unit Charge During a Political
Window, Federal Candidates Must Sian The Certification On Page 3

Station and Location: Date:

KgeN harrison . 2 Z_//?/MZ‘/
L Pl H;\Io Moon

k

being/on behalf of: . alegally
qualified candidate of the I ACV&W.A&M‘}" political
party for the office of: \bjs"l"\r[ c:l- = U.AA-C

in the 'Pm wary / Geu exs| &[ ection

election to be held on: A/(ﬁfb}/\ { 2024

do hereby request station time as follows:

Broadcast Time of Day,

Length Rotation or Days Class Times per Number
Package Week of Weeks
Deye
30 Seeonds GA-TTp Mont-Sun l{pr_rclou‘ /5 Dals

Total Charges: § 5‘{0 00

Copyright £2004 by the National Association of Broadeasters. May Nat Be Copied. Reproduced or Further Distributed




02/19/2024 13:35 FAX
NAR Form PB-16 Candidates

[gooo2/0003

For programming that, in whole or in part. “communicates a message relating to any political matter of
national importance,” list the matters below:

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished by:
?Lli [ ! ,0 /]/(Oﬁ A

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity.

I represent that this person or entity is either a legally qualified candidate or an authorized
comimittee/organization of the legally qualified candidate.

The name of the treasurer of the candidate’s authorized commitiee is:
/_-

Hnilly Mogy

This station has disclosed to me its political advertising policies. including: applicable classes and rates;
and discount, promotional and other sales practices (not applicablc to federal candidates).

To Be Signed By Candidate or Authorized Committee

By 1004 X Ly,

Signalure

To Be Signed By Station Representative

MAcccptcd I:] Accepted in Part D Rejected
T Fidasecald  gurts Marliotis Omontiedt
ignaglfre Printed Ngme Title

Copyright £2004 by the Nattenal Association of Broadeusters. May Not Be Copicd. Reproducad or Further Distribuied
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02/19/2024 13:35 FAX @o003/0003

PHILLIP MOON CAMPAIGN B1-51/829 1013

PO BQX 1633

HARRISON,AR 72602 DATE ; 20 L?
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